
Historic Evolution

For 84 years the Salvation Army Catherine Booth Hospital 
has been serving patients on the same site but in different 
ways.  The hospital was founded in 1924 as an obstetrics 
and gynaecology (OB/GYN) hospital on Avenue Walkley.  
Additions to the building are illustrated in adjacent 
diagrams. The year 1973 saw the hospital change 
directions, as it was converted from an OB/GYN hospital to 
a rehabilitation hospital.  The reprogramming of the 
hospital made renovations necessary to the interior 
spaces.  Most of these renovations were completed by 
1978, with the exception of the outdoor garden courtyard 
which was developed in 1983.

“Generally the spatial patterns of the city, the streets and 
the public spaces survive far longer than any particular 
building and the use of an individual building may change 
several times during the lifetime of the building”. 

(Erickson, 2001) “The armature and fabric as a model”
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1924 – original construction on Walkley ave.
1944 – wing added with new operating rooms and 
a kitchen

1951 – addition on Montclair with tunnel -     
nurses residence 

1955 – addition to Walkley ave. containing 
isolation unit, office/storage & staff dining room 1964 – new wing for patients on Montclair


